CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. _2 TO _RFP #18-0045-5

FOR: FIRING RANGE LEAD ERADICATION AND REFURBISHMENT FOR THE
CHATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Question: Heavy Metal Soil Stabilization: In the Scope of Work it mentions using
EcoBond or an equal product to treat the soils. Is this mandatory? If so, what are the post
treatment test requirements for the soil?

Answer: Yes it is mandatory. There are no post treatment test requirements for the soil.

2. Question: Can all soils that go through the reclamation process be used to reconstruct
the berms?
Answer: Yes.

3. Question: Are there requirements for additional soils needed: for additional backstop
material or separating berms? (Ballistic sands or just soil that will accept grass / sod)
Answer: Soil clean of rocks and debris that will accept sod/grass.

4. Question: In the Google maps image there are trees on the dividing berms. Are there
trees that will need to be removed to increase the height of the berm or should we work
around the trees?

Answer: The trees will need to be removed. If you add dirt around them they will die

and become a hazard.

PROPOSAL DUE DATE WILL REMAIN 3:00PM,
JUNE 28, 2018

PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES

_ June 20, 2018
DATE

MARGARET H.
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY



